
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

June 01, 2020 

6:00 PM 
            AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Posted:  
 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 
1. Communication from Michael Bugalski 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

2. Public Hearing 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Development Agreement; And Providing Further 

Authority.  

4. An Ordinance Accepting A Proposal Financing For The Costs Of Certain Improvements Within 

The Downtown Moberly Public Facilities Neighborhood Improvement District; And Providing 

Further Authority.  

5. A Resolution Authorizing and Accepting Change Order Number 1 to the Contract with Willis Bros. 

Inc., for the North Buchanan Sewer Extension. 

6. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of JT Holman Construction, LLC And Authorizing Contracting 

For The Installation Of Sidewalks From Waterworks To Parkwood Streets. 

7. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
8. Appointment to the Park and Recreation Board 

9. Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

10. Consideration of a motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status of pending legal and negotiated contract. (Closed Session 610.021) (1,12) 

Adjournment 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook Page. A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Communication from Michael Bugalski 

 

  

Summary: See attached memo 

  

Recommended 

Action: Communication from Michael Bugalski only 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

#1.



3

#1.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Public Hearing 

  

Summary: 2020 Proposed Property Tax Rates 

  

Recommended 

Action: Hold the Public Hearing. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

4

#2.



5

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A First Amendment To Development Agreement; And 

Providing Further Authority.  

  

Summary: Due to the COVID-19 stay at home orders, the delay of the downtown hotel 

project is required.  This amendment to the development agreement extends 

the deadline 60 days from the existing deadline.  Dave Mashburn of 

Mashburn Development has prepared a request letter which is attached and 

details the concerns and reasoning. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

6

#3.



1 

 
Ordinance Approving First Amendment to Development Agreement for Downtown Hotel  

BILL NO. ___________          ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Moberly (the “City”), the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District (the “District”), and Mashburn Development, LLC (the “Developer”) have 

entered into a certain Purchase and Development Agreement dated as of January 6, 2020 (the 

“Original Agreement”) which sets forth certain undertakings necessary to the implementation of 

a project involving construction of a new downtown multi-story hotel building replicating the look 

of the historic “Merchants Hotel,” together with a restaurant with ancillary dining and lounge 

facilities; remodeling of the Kelly Hotel building as a hotel annex; construction of a parking 

structure; and improvements to the City’s Municipal Auditorium (collectively, the 

“Development”); and 

 WHEREAS, the Original Agreement provides a fixed period of time during which the 

Developer may investigate title and to make such investigations, studies and tests as the Developer 

deems necessary or appropriate to determine the feasibility of undertaking and completing the 

Development; and 

  WHEREAS, in light of the national emergency engendered by the Covid-19 pandemic and 

the resultant effects on both the hospitality and lending environments, the Developer has requested 

in writing a sixty day extension to the aforesaid fixed period which will allow additional time to 

obtain necessary lending and investment support for the Development; and  

 WHEREAS, upon due consideration the Council of the City (the “Council”) is willing to 

grant such an extension and, accordingly, to enter into a First Amendment to Purchase and 

Development Agreement in substantially the form of Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by 

7

#3.



2 

 
Ordinance Approving First Amendment to Development Agreement for Downtown Hotel  

reference in this Ordinance (the “First Amendment”);  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 

 SECTION 1. The First Amendment in substantially the form of Exhibit A is hereby 

approved and the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the First 

Amendment on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION 2. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are hereby 

authorized and directed to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out 

and satisfy the City’s obligations under the First Amendment. 

 SECTION 3. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are 

so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or unless 

the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being 

executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it 

was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

_____________, 2020. 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

8

#3.



3 

 
Ordinance Approving First Amendment to Development Agreement for Downtown Hotel  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Diane Kay Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

9

#3.



4 

 
Ordinance Approving First Amendment to Development Agreement for Downtown Hotel  

EXHIBIT A 

 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

10

#3.



May 19, 2020 
 
Dear Mayor Jeffrey: 
 
The due diligence period for the redevelopment of the Kelly Hotel and 
surrounding property as defined by the Purchase and Development Agreement 
dated January 16, 2020 will expire on or about June 16, 2020.  Mashburn 
Development, LLC was very close to securing both a hotel brand and financing 
before the Covid-19 pandemic arrived in the United States.   
 
As you know, the Covid-19 virus has impacted every aspect of our economy 
including the hospitality and banking industries.  The interested investors and 
hotel brands have, essentially, halted all negotiations with us as well as with all 
new projects.    Once the economy begins its recovery and restrictions are lifted, 
we anticipated that both the hotel brands and the banking industry will feel more 
comfortable with moving forward on our project.   However, in this new normal, 
we may have to consider some short-term post Covid creative financial 
approaches including a not for profit organizational structure.     
 
While we do not know when investment sources will re-engage our discussions, 
we are most hopeful that negotiations can be completed within the next sixty 
days.   With that being said, Mashburn Development, LLC respectfully requests a 
sixty-day extension of the Purchase and Development Agreement.  We appreciate 
your continued partnership and look forward to our future in Moberly, 
 
If you wish to discuss or require further information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Dave Mashburn 

Mashburn Development, LLC 
 

 

11

#3.



12

#3.



13

#3.



14

#3.



15

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Accepting A Proposal Financing For The Costs Of Certain 

Improvements Within The Downtown Moberly Public Facilities Neighborhood 

Improvement District; And Providing Further Authority.  

  

Summary: Under the Master Development Agreement dated February 21, 2017 (the 

“Master Agreement”) among the City of Moberly, the Moberly 

Redevelopment Authority and the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District, the Council of the City (the “City Council”) created 

the Downtown Moberly Public Facilities Neighborhood Improvement 

District (the “Downtown NID”) and in Ordinance No. _____ (the “Financing 

Ordinance”) directed that financing be obtained to pay costs for certain 

“improvements” within the City’s downtown area including sewerage, 

infrastructure, and sidewalk improvements.  On March 24, 2020, pursuant to 

the Financing Ordinance, the City issued a request for proposal (the 

“Request”) seeking local lender participation for such financing and setting 

forth the conditions for such participation.  Contemporaneously with the 

Request, City staff has sought matching grants from, among others, the 

Economic Development Administration of the U.S. Department of 

Commerce. 

 

In response to the Request, Regional Missouri Bank of Moberly (the “Bank”) 

has submitted an offer to provide the desired financing in accordance the 

terms outlined in Exhibit B, attached to and incorporated by reference in the 

referenced Ordinance (the “Offer”) and has indicated a willingness to 

combine the financing proposed in the Offer with funds from potential 

federal and state grants.  The Ordinance establishes as a parameter a 

maximum financing amount of $2,187,500, exclusive of bond reserves and 

costs of issuance, which amount is the maximum amount permitted pursuant 

to the petition creating the Downtown NID and the NID Act, §§67.453 

through 67.457 RSMo., as amended. 

 

The proposed Ordinance (i) accepts the Offer, (ii) awards the aforesaid 

financing to the Bank in general conformance with the Offer (collectively, 

the “Financing”), and (iii) directs that the terms of the Financing be finalized 

in a bond ordinance to be provided for consideration by the City Council in a 

aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,187,500, exclusive of bond 

reserves and costs of issuance.  The Ordinance further authorizes cooperation 

with the Bank to finalize financing terms to include any funds received or 

allocated from pending federal and state grants and to memorialize such 

terms in a Bond Purchase Agreement to be executed by the City and the 

Bank, all in furtherance of the Downtown Moberly Public Facilities 

Improvements Project and as provided in the Master Agreement. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

16

#4.



Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

1 

BILL NO. __________                ORDINANCE NO: ________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A PROPOSAL FINANCING FOR THE COSTS OF 

CERTAIN IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY PUBLIC 

FACILITIES NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING 

FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. ____ adopted and approved on __________, 2020, 

directing that financing be obtained to pay costs for certain improvements within the Downtown 

Moberly Public Facilities Neighborhood Improvement District, the City of Moberly (the “City”) 

on March 24, 2020 issued a request for proposal in substantially the form of Exhibit A, attached 

to and incorporated by reference in this Ordinance (the “Request”) seeking local lender 

participation for such financing an setting forth the conditions for such participation; and  

 WHEREAS, in response to the Request, Regional Missouri Bank has submitted an offer to 

provide the desired financing in accordance the terms outlined in Exhibit B, attached to and 

incorporated by reference in this Ordinance (the “Offer”) which financing may be combined with 

funds from pending federal and state grants in a maximum financing amount of $2,187,500, 

exclusive of bond reserves and costs of issuance; and  

 WHEREAS, upon due consideration, the City wishes to accept the Offer, award the 

aforesaid financing to Regional Missouri Bank in general conformance with the Offer 

(collectively, the “Financing”) , and direct that the terms of the Financing be finalized in a bond 

ordinance to be provided for consideration by the Council of the City (the “City Council”), in a 

aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,187,500, exclusive of bond reserves and costs of 

issuance, all in accordance with the provisions of the Neighborhood Improvement District Act, 

sections 67.453 through 67.457 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the “NID Act”); 

18

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

2 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to-wit: 

 SECTION 1. The Offer in substantially the form of Exhibit B is hereby approved and 

accepted and the Financing is hereby awarded to Regional Missouri Bank. 

SECTION 2.  The City Manager, City Clerk, City Finance Director, and Special 

Counsel/NID Bond Counsel are hereby authorized and directed to work cooperatively with 

Regional Missouri Bank to finalize the terms of the Financing, including without limitation, the 

inclusion in such financing of any funds received or allocated from pending federal and state grants 

and to memorialize such terms in a Bond Purchase Agreement and to take such further actions as 

may be required to cause to be brought timely before the City Council for approval an ordinance 

authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of City of Moberly, Missouri, Neighborhood 

Improvement District Limited General Obligation Bonds (Downtown Moberly Public Facilities 

Improvements Project) Series 2020, together with such other documents and instruments as may 

be required by the NID Act.  

SECTION 3. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any portion 

of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining portions 

of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are so essential 

and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be presumed that 

the City Council would have enacted the valid portions within the invalid ones, or unless the court 

finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being executed in 

accordance with the legislative intent. 

19

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

3 

 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the officer 

presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

June, 2020. 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Diane Kay Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

20

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

4 

EXHIBIT A 

THE REQUEST 

 

 

21

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

5 

 

22

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

6 

 

23

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

7 

 

24

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

8 

 

25

#4.



 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

9 

EXHIBIT B 

 

THE OFFER 

 

 

 
Greg and Brian, 
 
We are pleased to submit our bid based upon your RFP. I am attaching an amortization schedule 
detailing our bid. It is based upon your requested amount of $1,388,000 for a period of 17 years with 
semi-annual payments of principal and interest. We are bidding a fixed interest rate of 3.05%. This bid is 
contingent upon your project being a tax-exempt Neighborhood Improvement District Limited General 
Obligation of the City of Moberly. We will require that the segregated funds required in section 7.2 of 
the RFP are held in accounts with Regional Missouri Bank. This interest rate bid is firm until June 1, 2020.  
 
To save the City administrative fees, we propose to set this financing up using our standard commercial 
loan documents incorporating the terms of the attached amortization. There would be no processing, 
legal, or administrative fees to the City of Moberly. We would have no problem closing this transaction 
prior to June 1, 2020 according to these terms. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Craig H. Plaster, CFO 
Regional Missouri Bank 
CraigP@regionalmo.bank 
1-660-263-2280 
1-660-263-1303 Fax 
 

26

#4.

mailto:CraigP@regionalmo.bank


 

 
Ordinance Accepting Offer of NID Financing  

 

10 

 

27

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing and Accepting Change Order Number 1 to the 

Contract with Willis Bros. Inc., for the North Buchanan Sewer Extension. 

  

Summary: Willis Bros., Inc. only used 788 ft of the 8” SDR 35 Sewer Pipe instead of the 

original bid of 840 ft due to relocation of a manhole. The original contract 

amount before the change order was $55,870; due to the decrease of $1,768 

the new contract amount is $54,102. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 1,446,979 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X       Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

28

#5.



BILL NO: ______________    RESOLUTION NO:_____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 1 

TO THE CONTRACT WITH WILLIS BROS. INC., FOR THE NORTH BUCHANAN 

SEWER EXTENSION. 

 

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2019, this Council adopted Ordinance No. 9556 and 

authorized a contract with Willis Bros. Inc., to complete the North Buchanan Sewer Extension 

project; and 

WHEREAS, a Change Order has been submitted by Willis Bros. Inc., concerning a 

reduction in the contract amount of $1,768.00 because 52 less feet of 8” SDR sewer pipe was 

used thereby reducing the contract amount by $1,768 from $55,870.00 to $54,102.00; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to executed said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 1st day of June, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

29

#5.



CHANGE ORDER 

                                                                                  No.________one (1)_____________ 

Project: City of Moberly, Missouri- North Buchanan Sewer Extension- 1600 Blk 

Date of Issuance: February 1, 2020 

Owner: City of Moberly 

Owner’s Contract No.: SS2019-001 

Contractor: Willis Bros. Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract documents. 

Description: Change in total of Supplies, and adjustment in cost. 

Reason for Change order: Only 788ft of 8” SDR 35 Sewer Pipe was used due to due the relocation of a 

manhole instead of the original bid of 840 ft of 8” SDR 35 Sewer Pipe. 

Attachments: Final Invoice from Willis Bros. Inc. and original Bid 

 

Change in Contract Price:                                                               Change in Contract Times: 

Original Contract Price                                                                    Original Contract Times: 

                                                                                                            Substantial Completion: ________________ 

$55,870.00___________                                                                Ready for Final Payment:  ______________ 

Net Changes from Previous Change Orders                                Net Change from Previous Change Orders 

No._________ to No._________________                                 No.____________ to No._______________ 

$__________0.00___________________                                  ____________________________________ 

                                                                                                                            Days 

Contract Price Prior to This Change Order                                  Contract Times Prior to This Change Order 

$55,870.00________________________                                   Substantial Completion: ________________ 

                                                                                                            Ready for Final Payment: _______________ 

Net Decrease of this Change Order                                             Net Increase (decrease) of this Change Order 

$1,768.00_________________________                                  ____________________________________    

                                                                                                                                  Days                              

Contract Price with all the approved Change Orders        Contract Times with all approved Change Orders    

$54,102.00________________________________          Substantial Completion: ___________________ 

                                                                                                    Ready for Final Payment: April 23rd, 2020______ 

                                                                                                                                                      Days or Dates  

RECOMMENDED:                                                                      APPROVED: 

BY:____________________________________                BY: ____________________________________ 

              Willis Bros. Inc.                                                                           City of Moberly 

Date: __________________________________               Date:___________________________________ 

            

30

#5.



31

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of JT Holman Construction, LLC And 

Authorizing Contracting For The Installation Of Sidewalks From Waterworks 

To Parkwood Streets. 

 

  

Summary: Bids were requested in person and by mail.  Three bids were received from JT 

Holman Construction, LLC.,DMC Concrete and PLS Builders, LLC.  JT 

Holman Construction, LLC was the low bid.   

Staff recommends accepting JT Holman Construction, LLC. Bid. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: 600.174.5409 

  

Available Budget $: 109,133.60- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

32

#6.



BILL NO: ___________    RESOLUTION NO: ___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF JT HOLMAN CONSTRUCTION, LLC 

AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SIDEWALKS 

FROM WATERWORKS TO PARKWOOD STREETS. 

 

WHEREAS, bids were requested in person and by mail from JT Holman Construction, 

LLC., DMC Concrete and PLS Builders, LLC for sidewalks measuring 645 feet by 6 feet by 4 

inches deep to run from Waterworks to Parkwood Streets; and 

WHEREAS, a bid was received from JT Holman Construction, LLC., on May 25, 2020 

in the amount of $17,000.00 and a bid was received from DMC Concrete on May 22, 2020 in the 

amount of $19,117.00 and a bid was received from PLS Builders, LLC on May 26, 2020 in the 

amount of $19,700; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-433(4) of the City Code requires that purchases over $10,000.00 

be bid by sealed response after being published one time in the newspaper and being posted at 

City Hall and after notifying all known responsible bidders by voice and mail; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2-435(3) allows for an exception to the notice and bidding 

requirements noted above where the city receives the best value through informal discussion and 

bargaining rather than through conventional bidding procedures; and 

WHEREAS, the low bid of JT Holman Construction, LLC., is the result of it having 

already mobilized in the area due to other work being performed for the city and city staff 

recommends accepting this best value for bidding rather than following conventional bidding 

procedures. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the city manager to contract with JT Holman 

Construction, LLC for 645 feet of 6 feet by 4 inch sidewalk running generally from Waterworks 

to Parkwood Streets in the amount of $17,000.00. 

RESOLVED this ___ day of June, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 
33

#6.



34

#6.



35

#6.



36

#6.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

37

#7.



38

#7.



39

#7.



40

#7.



41

#7.



42

#7.



43

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Park Board Appointments 

  

Summary: Three Park Board positions are up as occurs annually. The three current 

members – Kay Harris, Lindsey Hunt and Pattee Smith – Kay and Lindsey all 

seeking reappointment. However, Pattee Smith is not seeking reappointment.  

We have advertised and received two applications.  They are from Chris 

VanHouten and Barry Richardson  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint 3 individuals to this board 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

44

#8.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 

Name of Board or Commission: Park Board ________________________ Date:  04/05/2020 ______  

Your Name:  Kay Harris                                                      Street Address:730 Meadowbrook Circle  

Phone number(s): (evening) 660-263-9093 _____________ (day)  660-651-0020 ________________   

Email:dk.harris@charter.net 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 

Occupation:        Beautician                                Employer:  Peacock Beauty Shop, Fayette, MO _______   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 I have served on the Park Board for the past 6 years and would like to continue to be a contributing member. I 

am involved in other community organizations and find it important to keep our Moberly Parks system a highlight 

of our community. I have been a long time community member and take great pride in our parks. My family has 

enjoyed the many aspects of it for many years. 
 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission?  

I am a good listener of community needs and a reliable board member with attendance and review of 
notes prior to board meetings. I am willing to pitch in and help when needed. I feel it is important to 
support our park director and staff as we work together to continue to improve and maintain our 
already beautiful and well run park system.  

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any time 
my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not participate in 
such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. Mrs. Pat Rolls______________________ _____  Phone: 660-833-8590_______________ 

2. Mr. Tom Robison_________________________  Phone: 660-263-4349_______________ 

3. Mrs. Judy Wetrich_______________ _________  Phone: 660-263-7392_______________ 

                               Kay Harris (electronic signature)____________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 

Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 45

#8.



From: Troy Bock 

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 6:31 AM 

To: Shirley Olney 

Cc: Leslie Keeney 

Subject: Fwd: Resignation from Park Board 

 

Shirley, see below. 

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Pattee Fletcher <pfletch77@yahoo.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:29:45 PM  

To: Leslie Keeney <lkeeney@cityofmoberly.com>; donb@c21mckeown.com  

<donb@c21mckeown.com>; Troy Bock <tbock@cityofmoberly.com>  

Subject: Resignation from Park Board  

  

I am writing this letter to inform you that I am resigning from the 

Moberly Park Board.   

 

My family commitments, as well as my job, have made me regretfully have 

to step down. I feel the  

position is best suited for someone who has the time to focus on our 

beautiful park and community.  

 

It has been an honor to serve on the Moberly Park Board, and I appreciate 

the Board listening to my  

suggestions made for community betterment. Troy, his staff, and the Board 

truly put what is best for  

Moberly first, and I am excited to see what the future brings. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Pattee Smith 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

46

#8.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 

Name of Board or Commission:  Moberly Park Board ______________ Date: 04/03/2020 _______  

Your Name:  Lindsay Overfelt _______________  Street Address: 504 Cleveland Avenue, Moberly__  

Phone number(s): (evening)  660-651-0338 ____________ (day)  660-651-0338 ________________   

Email:  teacherhunt@att.net 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 41 years 

Occupation:   District Process Coordinator – Special Education              Employer:   Moberly Public Schools   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

I have served on the Moberly Park Board since 2014.  I am a lifelong resident of Moberly and 
believe the Moberly is a great place to live with amazing resources, including our park system.  
There are many opportunities that our community has been provided with and we continue to grow 
those resources.  I have served on several different boards/committees within Randolph County 
including Randolph County Fair Board, 4-H Council, 4-H club leader and Randolph County Relay 
for Life.   I believe it is important to provide clear communication to our community.  I also believe 
it is important to listen to the needs and wants of our community.  

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission?  I believe that 
I am an advocate for our park system and our community.  I am willing to provide feedback 
regarding projects and suggestions that are made.  I also have a vested interest in establishing 
programs that benefit the youth of our community. 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any time 
my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not participate 
in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. __Julie Wood_____________________       Phone: __660-651-2103_____________________ 

2. __Joan Snodgrass__________________       Phone: __573-999-2932____________________ 

3. ___Paula Heath______________________  Phone: _  660-651-4397____________________ 

                               ___Lindsay M. Overfelt_________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 

Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

47

#8.



Cityo~ 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy wi.ll be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission: K,o~ PAK'½ \)~. Date: ~ ~fl,,, 2020 
Your Name: '&,,-L-f ~~J Sc,>V' Street Address: 3 / ~ ~ nnu-sotl\ 
Phone nurnber(s): (evening) 513 ... S'2. 4'· l<tS'f (day) ~~ )Ao 

Email: wr~@Af•h~~~+,"'. UV'\ 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? ~ / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? ___ ~___,__~,____ 2 .... ~--...13.,.._ ___ ,--___ _ 
Occupation: DicuJ•c ,f j,,Als +- &:U~ Employer: f)icr D£Pf + t:,e"Aho.v' 
Optional Questions (use back of applicatioJ if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

I. kwLf ~ "- cd f1 /J fd<rtr14M, +.'c tttfMr1J~ M4 . :r:' wrry.,±~ 
xcve IA 11J. AR.511 h-.u:J AS ✓i,( p5,d~. r /MAit:. v.rkd & 

-ttv. Cir1 of Tc41L-&,., Pu:/c.. s C>!ff. 
What particular caatcib11riaas da you feel you ca □ make ta this baaed ar caroroissipn? 

• ••• • • • , • .I. •• • • .. • ce·"' p Lf b ,.,, iui: · • w y w,n mtenu nzeeb11gs in acco,uunce w,111 111e uuI1111eu ponc,es Ii} 7,J uynro e,,y, Missou,,. iJ a, a1;y 
time m y business or professional interests conflict with the interests ofthe Commission. I will not 
participate in such deliheration.5. References may he secured from the following individuals: 

I. lSJ5~ Mt.,u ~ Phone: l,l,D-- q'tz: ... 6'678' 
2. Ja, It... De:t(l~t.~ Phone: /g(d) - 353- ?oo 't 
3. No...±,, \J'\Qffaf(\v? Phone: 513 ... 'f.D&·3D1~ 

~ '--r-~ 
plicant 

* Additional Informat ion may be attached to this form . 
Return to: City of Moberly, IO I West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

48

#8.



49

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk  

Date: June 1, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications. 

  

Summary: Bean of Moberly, LLC, 118 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by 

Renee Swartz. 

Break Time #307100, 1210 Highway 24 East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted 

by Amanda Goon.   

Break Time #316300, 1751 Urbandale Drive East, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Amanda Goon.  

Casey’s General Store #1121, 1222 Hurley Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Sharon Uthe. 

Casey’s General Store #2003, 326 South Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Sharon Uthe. 

Coates Street Corner Grill, LLC, 320 West Coates Street, Moberly, 

Missouri, submitted by Brande M. Blackwell. 

Dollar General #1230, 643 North Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

Dollar General #1811, 2200 East Outer Road #A, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Robbin Griffith. 

Ishu Inc., 300 West Rollins Street, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by William 

Phelps. 

The Wabash, 111 East Coates St, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by David S. 

Lynn. 

 

Others may be added to the list prior to the Council Meeting if the completed 

application is returned with the necessary signatures.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve these applications. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

50

#9.


	Top
	1.	Correspondence from Michael Bugalski-MAEDC
	michael bugalski
	Correspondence

	2.	Public Hearing
	Notice of Public Hearing, 6-1-2020
	Notice of Public Hearing, 6-1-2020

	3.	Ordinance approving an extension from Steve Powell for Dave Mashburn on Hotel project
	1st amendment downtown hotel
	ORDINANCE APPROVING FIRST AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
	Moberly Project Extension
	Mashburn Amendment Signed

	4.	Ordinance approving NID Financing
	ordinance on NID financing
	ORDINANCE ACCEPTING PROPOSAL FOR NID FINANCING (v.2)

	5.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting Change Order Number 1 To The Contract With Willis Bros. Inc., For The North Buchanan Sewer Extension.
	Council Session 6.1.2020  Change order
	North Buchanan Change Order Resolution
	Willis Bros. Change Order Project No. SS2019-001
	Wilis Brothers Bid

	6.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of JT Holman Construction, LLC And Authorizing Contracting For The Installation Of Sidewalks From Waterworks To Parkwood Streets.
	Fisk Ave. Res
	Fisk Ave Sidewalk Reso
	Bids

	7.	Appropriaton Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 6-1-2020 Agenda Summary
	6-1-2020 Appropriation Resolution

	8.	Appointment to Parks and Recreation Board
	Park Board Reappointments
	Kay Harris board application form
	Fwd Resignation from Park Board
	Lindsey Overfelt Park Board Application 2020
	Barry Richardson
	Chris Van Houten

	9.	Consideration for approval of Renewal Liquor Applications
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 6-01-2020

	10.	Work Session followed by a Closed Session
	Bottom

